


Venue in the Vnited States Distrct Court for the Middle District of Tennessee is 

proper under 28 C. 9 1391 (b) and (c) and 15 U.S.c. 953(b). 

THE PARTIES 



DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS PRACTICES 

Since at least Januar of 2004 , Defendants have conducted a nationwide 

advertising and telemarketing' scheme to sell purported employment goods and services to 

consumers residing throughout the United States. 



, "


hourly wages paid for these positions and state that the positions come with full federal benefits 

paid training and vacations. Defendants explain that consumers must pass a postal employment 

test before they can be hired. Defendants then tell consumers they wil provide consumers with 

materials which wil enable them to pass the postal exam. Defendants also tell consumers that if 

they pass the postal employment examination, they wil be given a postal position with the 

Vnited States Postal Service. Defendants tell consumers they wil supply consumers with an 

application, testing dates and times , and the study material necessar to pass the exam, including 

the exact information on the exam. In addition, Defendants tell consumers that the examinations 

are held regularly and that specific dates and places for testing wil be provided. Likewise, 

Defendants tell consumers the materials wil include the same information that appears on the 

exam. 

11. Defendants tell consumers that there is a one-time '"registration fee" which callers 

are required to pay. The "registration fee" that is quoted is approximately $108.80. Defendants 

also tell consumers that the "registration fee" is fully refundable if, for any reason , consumers do 

not pass the exam or obtain a postal position. 

12. In return for their money, consumers receive a written guarantee , which states that 

it is given because Defendants are "so confident" that consumers wil pass the exam by using 

their product. Consumers also receive an application for employment, and a booklet entitled 

Postal Exam Prep Guide. . . For the Current Postal Battery Exam 460 & 470" ("Exam Guide 

The Exam Guide also states on its cover Guaranteed Results! Get Your Money Back If You 

Don t Pass the Test! Get Prepared To Get A Job!," and includes a history of the United States 
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Postal Service, general job and benefit descriptions, examination instructions and "practice 

exams. 

13. The materials received by consumers do not contain the same information that 

appear on the exams as promised. Nor do the materials provide information regarding exact 

testing dates and places for taking the exam. Likewise, the materials do not contain any 

information regarding actual job openings that currently are available with the United States 

Postal Service , either locally or nationally. 

VIOLA TIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

14. Section 5(a) of the FfC Act, 15 U. 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive actsC. 

or practices in or affecting commerce. 

15. Misrepresentations or omissions of material fact constitute deceptive acts or 

practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FfC Act. 

COUNT I 

16. Defendants represent, expressly or by implication, that they are connected with or 

endorsed by the United States Postal Service. 

17. In truth and in fact, Defendants are not connected with or endorsed by the United 

States Postal Service. 

18. Therefore , the representations set forth in paragraph 16 are false and misleading 

and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FfC Act , 15 U.S. C. 

45(a). 
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COUNT II 

19. Defendants represent, expressly or by implication, that postal positions are 

currently available in the geographic areas where Defendants ' advertsements appear. 

20. In trth and in fact, in numerous instances, postal positions are not currently 

available in the geographic areas where Defendants ' advertisements appear. 

21. Therefore, the representations set fort in paragraph 19 ar false and misleading 

and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FfC Act, 15 

945(a). 

COUNT III 

22. Defendants represent, expressly or by implication, that Defendants wil supply 

consumers with materials that wil enable them to pass the postal employment examination. 

23. In truth and in fact, Defendants do not supply consumers with materials that wil 

enable them to pass the postal employment examnation. 

24. Therefore, the representations set forth in paragraph 22 are false and misleading 

and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 US. 

9 45(a). 

COUNT IV 

25. Defendants represent, expressly or by implication, that consumers who achieve a 

passing score on the postal employment examination are assured employment with the Vnited 

States Postal Service.


26. In truth and in fact, consumers who achieve a passing score on the postal 

employment examination are not assured employment with the United States Postal Service. 
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27. Therefore, the representations set forth in paragraph 25 are false and misleading 

and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FfC Act, 15 

45(a). 

CONSUMR INJURY 

28. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered and continue to suffer 

substantial monetar loss as a result of Defendants' violations of the FfC Act as set forth above. 

In addition, the Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful acts and 

practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court , the Defendants are likely to continue to injure 

consumers , reap unjust enrichment, and har the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

29. Section 13(b) of the FfC Act, 15 U. 53(b), empowers this Court to grantc. 

injunctive and such other relief as the court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award other 

ancilary relief, including but not limited to , rescission of contracts and restitution, and the 

disgorgement of il-gotten gains, to prevent and remedy injury caused by Defendants ' law 

violations. 

PRA YER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FfC Act, 15 

U.S.C. 9 53 (b), and the Court s equitable powers, requests that this Court: 

(A) Pennanently enjoin Defendants from violating Section Sea) of the FfC Act as 

alleged herein , including committing such violations in connection with the advertising, offering 

for sale , or other promotion of employment goods or services; 
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